Parish of Machaire Rois



Fr. Larry Duffy PP 042 9664367 Fr. Padraig Mac Kenna CC 042 9661231

Parish Secretary Yvonne, Parish Office 042 9661231

Parish Office opening hours :10am to 12.30pm (Closed Wednesdays)

Email: stjosephscarrickmacross@eircom.net

Website www.carrickmacrossparish.ie Mass Broadcast on 92.1fm

St Vincent De Paul Contact number 0879171371

Welcome to the Schola Cantorum of Santa Fe. We in Carrickmacross are delighted to welcome, from the American Southwest, the Schola Cantorum of Santa Fe. They are presenting a concert of sacred music in St. Joseph's church next Thursday, June 30 at 7pm. The concert will last for sixty minutes and will draw from a varied and rich repertoire. The concert in Carrickmacross is part of a two week tour of Ireland which will include a workshop with Anúna in Dublin and the Cois Cladaigh Chamber Choir in Galway. Relatives of the choir's director emigrated from the area during the famine. All are welcome.

Planned Giving Envelopes The new sets of Planned Giving Envelopes are now ready for distribution. People who are willing to help with the distribution of them are asked to call to the Sacristy to collect their boxes. We thank you for your continued support.

Liturgy Group Meeting on Monday 27th June at 8pm. **Cemetery Blessing Sunday 3rd July** after 12 Noon Mass. The Cemetery needs helpers every Saturday morning 9am-11am. The work team need some fresh help. Hope you can join us. Contact 0876779755. **150 years Celebrations** The parish of Carrickmacross

will celebrate 150 years of its Church's history on the **7**th **August 2016.** Mass will be at 6pm and chief celebrant will be Bishop Liam MacDaid.

150 Years Celebration Meeting on Wednesday 29th June at 8pm in Teach Ui Bhriain.

Parish Office Closed The Parish Office will be closed from Thursday 30th June re -opening Monday 11th July. **Clogher Lourdes Pilgrimage** A meeting has been organised on Tuesday June 28th at 8pm in the Four Seasons Hotel Monaghan for all who are booked on the Clogher Lourdes Pilgrimage which departs on July 6th 2016. Travel documents will be distributed at this meeting. Final arrangements will be discussed and the meeting will provide an opportunity to meet organisers and fellow pilgrims.

St Finbarr's Church B.B.Q will be held in the Great Hall and Gardens , Lough Fea on Saturday 6th August. Admission 30 Euro .Tickets available in Crock O'Gold jewellers and Sweetnams. Proceeds in aid of re-roofing church and rebuilding wall.

Monaghan charismatic prayer group are hosting a three day-triduum of mercy in Saint Louis Convent chapel (Monaghan Town) on Friday the 1st of July until Sunday July 3rd 2016. All welcome.

Jubliee Three Day Pilgrimage to Lough Derg

Pilgrims may begin their Three Day Pilgrimage on any day of the week from Wednesday 1st June until Saturday 13th August 2016. Jubliee One Day Retreats: Dates available on www.loughderg.org for August and September.

Three Day Pilgrimage to Lough Derg for the Year Of Mercy: Bus leaving Carrickmacross with various pick up points en route on Thursday 14th returning on Saturday 16th July. For more information contact Lisa on 0876663406.

Bus To Knock with Fr Pat Mc Keown on Sunday 24th July 2016. Leaving the Shirley Arms at 7.50am. Contact Mary Marron 042 9669185, Mary Coyle on 042 9661901. **St Joseph's Young Priests Society** members will be in attendance at Teach Ui Bhriain on Friday 1st July to receive donations towards the education of students to the Priesthood from after 10am Mass to 11.15am. The society will be most grateful for donations and thank you for your continued support.

Mass Duties for July 2016 Collectors:

Vigil: Brian Ward , Phil Gartlan.9.30am: Jim Halligan , John Morris.12 Noon: Ollie Swinburne, Patrick Quinn.

Weekday Readers:

Monday: Mrs Teresa O'Hanlon
Tuesday: Mary Deighan
Wednesday: Noeleen Keenan
Rosaleen Howorth
Marcella Connolly Fox

Saturday:

Sunday Readers:

6.30pm: Chantel Lonergan

9.30 am:

12 Noon: Malachy Marron **Local News and Events**

Carrick Rover AFC in association with the F.A.I. will hold its Annual Summer Soccer Schools from the 15th - 19th August. Bookings are on line through the following www.summersoccerschools.ie

Music Camp, Phoenix Centre, Carrickmacross. Suitable for 6-9yrs. JULY 11th-15th. 10am-1pm. This small group will have a fun filled week of music making and singing, including making their own instrument for our percussion group The fee for the camp is €75. The fee includes all materials and their own tin whistle to keep and continue their musical journey.Contact Lisa at Musical Minds 087 676 4118 or 0876764118

Carrick Emmets Young Stars Summer Camp will take place from Tuesday's the 2nd of August to Friday the 5th in the Emmet Centre. €30 for the first child and €25 for the second. Kids will receive club merchandise at the end of the week. For more info call Declan 0879110378.

The Friends of Carrickmacross Cancer Society Thank you so much to all who took part in the Flora ladies Mini Marathon on Monday 6th June. Don't forget the 'Great Cycle Challenge 60KM' from Carrickmacross to Blackrock and back on Saturday 16th July. Pat the Gael Mc Nally takes part in a cycle from Malin Head to Mizen Head to raise funds for the Friends of Carrick cancer. Cycling the length of Ireland he will be hoping to complete the journey in 4 days, beginning 27th June to 30th June 2016. Pat is being supported by a great exfireman , Noel McMahon. Sponsor Cards available by contacting Pat on 0874130727, Frank 0864079284. Pauric 0879328689.

Saturday 25 th June	11.00am	M.M. Michael Mc Mahon, Magheraboy. M.M. Peter Rock , 4 Mullinary , Carrickmacross.
	6.30pm Vigil Mass	Edward and Margaret O'Neill , Mullinary and George Callan , Magheracloone. Mary and David Larney, Donaghmoyne Road. Joey Gartlan and deceased members of the Mc Eneaney , O'Connor, Gartlan and Mc Mahon families. Teresa Mc Carthy and deceased of the Mc Carthy and Martin families.
Sunday 26 th June	9.30am	Jim and Elizabeth Doherty Nafferty.
	12Noon	Deceased of Markey family, Rossdrenagh and deceased of Russell family, Tullynaskeagh.
Monday 27 th June	10.00am 7.30pm	Pater Coyle and deceased of Coyle family, Eamon, Anna, Tess, John, Cecilia and deceased of Dowd family. Joe Lappin, Woodlands. Peter Mc Donald, St Macartan's Villas and Cloughvalley (Born 1916)
Tuesday 28 th June	10.00am	Julia and James Fitzsimons and deceased of the O'Reilly family, Cuchullian Tce.
Wednesday 29 th June	10.00am 7.30pm	Peggy Conlon , Emmet Villas. Mary, Jim and Gerard Kelly, Lough Fea, their son-in-law William Dunne, Rathangan, Co Kildare. Pat and Mary Callan, Inniskeen and their Daughter Mary Mc Connell , Drummond Etra. Evening Mass
Thursday 30 th June	10.00am	Ann Birdy, Shercock Road. (Confessions for First Friday after Mass.) Schola Cantorum of Santa Fe at 7pm (Sacred Music evening)
Friday 1 st July	10.00am	Bill and Bridget Gallagher, Margaret and James Tierney and John Keenan. First Friday
	7.30pm	Deceased of Callan family, Lattylannigan. Kathleen and Edward Mc Cabe, Ballybay Road. Sean, Brigid and Colm Byrne, Ballybay Road Jim Mc Mahon, O'Neill ,Street. P.J. Duffy St Macartan's Villas.
Saturday 2 nd July	11.00am	M.M. Thomas Malone
	6.30pm Vigil Mass	Pat and Kitty Halloran, Castleblayney Road. Tommy, Gertie and Ollie and Mary Farrell, Leggimore. Kay O'Hanlon, Ardross Avenue Pat Marron 14 St Macartan's Villas.
Sunday 3 rd July	9:30am	Howard and Teresa Linden, Brannigan family , Shevlin family and Owen Duffy Corcuillogue. Deceased of Dowdall and Goodman and Martin families . Jimmy Hunt and deceased members of the Ward , Mc Parland , Hunt and Culleton families.
	12 Noon	Bridie Smith , The Lurgans (formerly Mullinary) 1 St Anniversary. Reggie , Cepta and Gerry Maggs, Bridgie McKenny and Barney Martin. Mary and Jim Mc Connon , Frank Thornton , Corcrin . Frank Hughes , St Macartan's Villas. Anne and P.J. O'Reilly , Donaghmoyne Road. James and Nancy O'Reilly , Church Street and Jim Kennington, Killkenny. Julia and Patrick Mc Nally , Magheross Farm.

Recently Deceased: Ann Rice, Corvalley, Corduff. Shane Deighan, Ardaghey, Monaghan. Peter Nelson, England (formally Donaghmoyne).

